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POND VI EW 2

CHAI RVAN BRAND: It is 7:30. |'mjust
going to ask, if you are not a nenber of the

Board, to keep your mc on nmute unless we cal

upon you.

Let's get started. I'd like to call the
meeting to order. I'msorry --

MR. CLARKE: If you are a Menber of the
Board, like Ben, don't you think we ought to
unmut e?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Certainly.

MS. FLYNN: Bob Troncillito, maybe
unmnut e.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Agenda, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board for Septenber 21
2020. Regular neeting 7:30 p.m Approval of
stenographi ¢ m nutes for July 20th, August 3rd
and August 17th. On the agenda this evening we
have Pond View at 19 Sunrise Drive in Mlton for
a public hearing for a lot |line. W have David
and Susan Young at 50 MI| House Road in Marl boro
for a prelimnary approval of their subdivision.
W have Marl boro on Hudson, Hudson Circle in
Mar | boro, for an extension of their site plan. |

hope I'msaying this right. Chevers Bed &
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Breakfast at 45 Cross Road in Marlboro for a
sketch of their site plan. Independent Solar, LLC
at 206 MIton Turnpi ke for a sketch of their site
pl an. And the Guarino Subdivision, Lattintown
Road, sketch of a subdivision. Al so on the agenda
this evening we have a di scussion w thout the
| awyer, engi neer or stenographer for R ch Schultz
for a two-1lot subdivision proposal on Route 9W
| ocated in the HDR-1 District. If there is tine,
the review of the site plan checklist.

I'd Iike to have a notion for the
approval of the stenographic mnutes for 7/20,
8/ 3 and 8/17, please.

M5. LANZETTA: |'Il make that notion.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Cindy. Is there a
second?

MR CLARKE: I'Ill second.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Steve, | heard you
Any di scussi on on that?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any nos on the
approval for those stenographic mnutes fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: All right. So
carried.

First up, Pond View, public hearing,
[ ot |ine.

"Legal notice. Subdivision of the
| ot |line adjustnment application. Please take
notice a public hearing will be held by the
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board pursuant to the State
Environnmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and Town
of Marl borough Town Code Section 134-9 on Monday,
Sept enber 21, 2020 for the follow ng application
Pond View, at the Town Hall, 21 MIton Turnpi ke,
MIton, New York at 7:30 p.m or as soon
thereafter as may be heard. The applicant is
seeki ng subdivision, |lot |ine adjustnment approval
for lands | ocated at 19 Sunrise Drive, MIlton
New York, Section 102.4; Block 2; Lot 32.813. Any
interested parties either for or against this
proposal will have an opportunity to be heard at
this tinme."

So first off; Pat, 1'd like to start
wi th your comrents before we open it up to the
public.

MR. HI NES: CQutstanding after the
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| ast conversation, ny comments, they were
required to provide us with an approval for the
revised septic system W received a letter from
the U ster County Health Departnent dated 6
August for the septic system

W al so discussed the well at the
| ast nmeeting. They provided us with the DEC wel |
conpletion report by the applicant's well driller
identifying they tested the well for 5 hours at 5
gal l ons per mnute, and the paperwork that they
submtted to the DEC for that.

And then the private road i ssues were
outstanding. | know Jeff Battistoni was doi ng
sone research on that. |'ve had sone
conversations with Jeff. He wote a neno
regardi ng that.

It is alot Iine change, so it is a
SEQRA Type 2 action with no further SEQRA review
requi red. Based on the nost recent DEC revisions
to the SEQRA regul ations, Part 617.5 C 16, |ot
I ine changes by definition are Type 2 actions.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, Pat.

Jeff, do you want to give us an

overvi ew, perhaps of the |egal issues concerning
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the private road?

MR BATTISTONI: This is Jeff
Battistoni. There was a prior subdivision
i nvol ving sone of this property. There was a
four-lot subdivision on a private road. As part
of this subdivision there's a fifth |ot that
woul d share that private road. Your Town Code
allows four lots to share a private road, however
it allows up to two nore lots to share it if
there is a private agreenent which authorizes it.
The code doesn't define the termprivate
agreenent. It doesn't specify specifically who
woul d have to be a party to it.

| sent an e-mail that addressed this
issue, and | recommended that all users of that
private road be a party to this private agreenent
if this fifth ot is approved to use that private
road.

MR. HINES. The only other caveat is
the fifth and sixth lot potentially using the
private road have to have | ot frontage on a
public street as well.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  And they do?

MR HI NES: Yes.
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MR, BATTISTONI: They do. That's
correct. This fifth | ot does.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Thank you.

Who is the applicant's representative
here this evening for Pond View? Do we have a
representative here this evening?

MR GALLELA: |'mhere now. |'m
representing nyself.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. Thank you.

So this is a public hearing. If you
are here to voice your -- speak either way on
this proposal, you have an opportunity to do so
at this tinme. I would just ask you to turn on
your m crophone and state your nanme so we know
who i s speaking and so the stenographer can get
that information as well

M5. LANZETTA: Can | just ask, is it

possible for Jen to put the map, the subdivision

map up?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Absol utely.

M5. FLYNN: | have to also put it on
t he YouTube Live. | don't know how to do that.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Again, this is a

public hearing. If you' re here to speak either
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for or against this project, have questions,
comments in regards to the Pond Vi ew application,
you can do so at this tine. Is there anyone
present who would like to do that?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ni ck, maybe you want
to just give us an overview for the people that
may be here but don't necessarily want to coment
on what it is that you proposed.

MR GALLELA: Presently it's a large
parcel fromthe previous subdivision that Jeff
had just spoke about. | believe it's 15 acres.

Currently it has a section, block and | ot and

address on Sunrise Drive. |I'm/looking to nmake
that a 1 acre lot -- 1.5 acre lot. | still own
that ot and | live on the adjoining | ot which

woul d take the remai nder of, whatever is |eft
fromlot 4 adjoining ny property. That's it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay.

MR GALLELA: Make that lot smaller
and ny | ot bigger.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Questions, conments
fromthe Board?

MR. GARCFALQO | have a comrent. At,
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| think it was the August 17th neeting, it was
noted there were sonme nmgjor things mssing. The
copy of the checklist that | got seened to be
signed but not filled out, and I was wondering if
t hat had been corrected.

MR, GALLELA: By ne personally, no.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Pat, did you get a
copy of the checklist?

MR HINES. | did previously, yes.
Yeah. The checklist | have continues to be bl ank

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Cbvi ously, M.
Gallela, we're going to need that to be
conpl et ed

MR GALLELA: Ckay.

MR GARCFALO I|I'ma little concerned
about closing the public hearing w thout having
t hat docunent conpl eted since the public may want
to comment on material that's put into that
docunent .

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | woul d agree with
that as well.

MR. CLARKE: | agree as well.

MR TRAPANI: Me, too.

M5. LANZETTA: W're also going to
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need a new agreenent for the use of that shared
road. W want to make sure that even though the
adj acent property owner received the notice of
public hearing, I'mnot sure if they understand
they're going to need to sign on to a new
agreenent. | would like to see that drafted and
ready for review

CHAI RVAN BRAND: M. Gallela and/or
Jeff, has contact been nmade with the other | ot
owners regarding this agreenent?

MR, BATTISTONI: This is Jeff
Batti stoni speaking. Not by ne.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: M. Gllela?

MR GALLELA: Have | contacted the
present owners on Sunrise Drive, you're saying,
regarding the ot -- the agreenent?

CHAl RVAN BRAND:  Yes.

MR, GALLELA: No, | have not. They're
aware of it. | put that clause in the prior
agreenent. If any further work was done to the
lot, it would automatically share into the
agreenent as far as mai ntenance. | don't know
what the new agreenent is going to change ot her

than drafting up a new piece of paper for themto
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si gn.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think Jeff
detailed previously that the other | andowners
woul d have to be in agreenent, as well as
possi bly the new ones.

Am | correct, Jeff? |Is that
basically what you said?

MR, BATTISTONI: Yes. Again this is
Jeff Battistoni. | did say that this private
agreenment woul d need to be signed by the
adj oining Il ot owners who use that private road.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Right. | do know
that the issue of water cane up in regards to
these lots. W spoke briefly about that. The well
water in addition to runoff there.

M. Gallela, do you have any comment
as to that?

MR, GALLELA: As far as -- are you
tal ki ng about stormnater runoff or as far as
donestic use of well water?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | didn't catch that.

MR. GALLELA: You're asking about the
donestic use of well water?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Yeah. A coupl e of
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people that live up in that area reached out to
me privately and asked ne about -- apparently
there's an issue up there with the water. |

t hi nk Menber Lanzetta referred to this, as well,
last tinme we discussed it. There is a concern
that they're having already difficulties. Wlls
are drying up in that area, in addition to runoff
since | guess changes have been nade on the site.

MR GALLELA: |'m not aware of any
issues as far as | know. The current -- | believe
they're | ooking into possibly devel oping the
wells further to get water out of it. | know I
had sone di scussions with the water
superintendent to possibly get a water main up to
my property to them He was |ess than
ent husi astic to pursue that.

As far as ny well driller is
concerned, he doesn't see one well contributing
to any uses of other people's wells. Drawi ng for
agricultural uses, bring up the fact of taxing of
nei ghboring wells. The soils seemto be spotty.
l"min the same area and nmy well is producing.

So is the other well that | just drilled on that

| ot .
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MR. H NES. That was the purpose --
the well has been drilled on this lot. M.
Gallela did supply the well report that
identifies the punp test that was perforned.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ri ght .

MR HINES. It did produce 5 gallons
a mnute, stabilized for 5 hours.

M5. HOGANCAMP:  This is Megan
Hogancanp. Chris, | was having audi o probl ens
comng in. I'"'mhere with ny husband Greg. W have
comrent s opposi ng this subdivision.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Ckay. Go ahead.

M5. HOGANCAMP: One of the wells has
been affected since the hones have been devel oped
above us.

W have al so suffered fromthe
drai nage i ssues fromthose properties into our
property, you know, to great expense, putting in
curtain drains, which Dave Zanbito did for us
because our basenent had flooded. It had never
fl ooded since the house was built in 1972 -- " 77,
excuse ne.

Al so, we had our well done -- you're

anot her 160 feet -- two years ago, only to run
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dry this year.

MR HOGANCAMP: (One year ago.

MS. HOGANCAMP:  |'msorry. It was one
year.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. Pat, | ooking
at the topography there, do you see an issue with
t he runoff?

MR, H NES: Yeah. | just want to
clarify that this is a lot |line change. There's a
certain nunber of lots should this happen or not
happen. This is just putting the proposed
residential structure on a smaller |ot and addi ng
t hat bal ance of parcel to an existing |ot.

| don't see a lot on this map
identified as Hogancanp, so |I'mhaving difficulty
trying to figure out where the location is.

There's no new construction of the
roadway proposed. No alteration of the private
roadway. There will just be the same nunber of
houses, one of which will be on a 1.4 acre |ot
rather than a 12 acre |ot.

MR. GALLELA: If | may add al so the
fact | can't see possibly how water would go in

that direction. Everything is picked up by the
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road and put into an existing pond. Al runoff
travel s down Sunrise Drive. It doesn't go in an
east or west direction. Hogancanp, | believe
they're in an easterly direction down behind
Cosman's and Kuha's off of A d Indian.

MR, HI NES. Can we get the Hogancanp
-- the fol ks that are speaki ng, Hogancanp, the
| ocation of their l[ot?

M5. HOGANCAMP: We're 197 A d Indian

Qur well has gone dry. Directly
behi nd us, the Cosmans have gone dry. The Kuhas
has gone dry. There's one nore person. | don't
know t he gentl eman's nane.

MR HNES: | just want to reiterate
that M. Gallela can currently, w thout going
t hrough this process, install an additiona
house, well and septic on the lot now It would
just be on a larger |ot.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: He's just adjusting
the |ine.

MR H NES: Correct.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Right. Ckay. Any
ot her comments fromthe Board or the public?

(No response.)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: No. So in agreenent
with M. Garofalo's comment, | think that we do
want to hold over the public hearing until the
checklist is conpleted adequately so that the
public can have an opportunity to view that.

So Jeff, help me out. We are just
going to adjourn the public hearing until a later
date, until the checklist is conplete?

MR BATTISTONI: R ght. | would
adjourn it to a specific date, either two weeks
fromnow or four weeks. |If a further adjournnent
is needed at that time, it could be granted.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ckay. Does anyone
fromthe Board have an issue with us adjourning
the public hearing until the first nmeeting in
Cct ober, which | ooks to be Cctober 5th, presuni ng
that -- M. Gllela, is that enough tinme for you
to get that checklist conpleted?

MR GALLELA: Yes, it will be.

MS. LANZETTA: |1'd like to see that
agreenent for the private road too, because we
want to nmake sure that the other property owners
are in agreenment with the special agreenent

that's supposed to be part of the maintenance
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agr eenent .

CHAI RVAN BRAND: M. Gallela and
Jeff, do you think that's enough tinme to have
that conpleted for Cctober 5th?

MR GALLELA: 1'Ill speak to ny
attorney. | don't see why not.

MR BATTISTONI: This is Jeff
Battistoni. | could reviewit fairly quickly once
| have it. It's nore a matter of how long it
takes the applicant to supply it.

MR, GALLELA: |Is there a tenplate
that you follow on sonething like that? Maybe
you can forward it to ne?

MR BATTISTONI: | don't know if | do
because it's a private agreenent between the
| andowner s.

MR, GALLELA: O any specific
| anguage you would want in it?

MR BATTISTONI: | think you should
ask your attorney if he can prepare sonething and
send it tone. If | can find anything I'I
forward it, but I don't know offhand if | have
sonet hi ng.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: So | would like to
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have a notion to adjourn the public hearing until
Cct ober 5th with the understanding that the
checklist will be conpleted and the conpl eted
driveway agreenent will be conpleted by that

dat e.

MR GARCFALO | so nove.

MR TRAPANI: |'ll second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: M. Garofal o and --

MR TRAPANI: |'ll second.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: -- M. Trapani with
a second. Any discussion further?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any opposed to that
noti on?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: No. So noved.

Ckay, M. @llela?

MR GALLELA: Al set.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  You're all set. Just
take care of those things and get that done.
W'l see you at the October 5th neeting.

MR, GALLELA: All right.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

(Time noted: 7:52 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 12th day of Cctober 2020.

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next on the agenda is
Young, David and Susan, prelimnary approval for
the subdivision at 50 MI| House Road.

Pat, did you want to run through your
comments very quickly?

MR HINES: | can. This was before the
Board several tinmes, and it al so received
approval. That's ny first coment.

The Town of Newburgh Pl anni ng Board
approved their portion of the project, which is
in the Town of Newburgh, Orange County, on 6
August 2020. They issued a conditional final
approval. A copy of the resolution | did not
have, but | did give Jeff Battistoni a copy of
the mnutes confirmng that for his use.

There's a map note required on the
pl ans that both Jeff and the Town of Newburgh
Pl anni ng Board attorney have reviewed. | believe
Jeff is okay with that, but I'Il defer to him

The Town of Newburgh deferred
recreation fees to the Town of Marl borough since
t hroughout this project we' ve discussed that the
proposed house | ocations, driveways, wells and

septics for the newresidential lots are al



DAVI D & SUSAN YOUNG 22
| ocated in the Town of Marl borough.

Both the Town of Marl borough and the
Town of Newburgh had public hearings on this, and

each County Pl anning Departnent was involved with
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the 239 review

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, Pat.

Jeff, do you have anything to add to
t hat ?

MR BATTISTONI: Yes. Again this is
Jeff Battistoni. At first | didn't realize this

was on for an approval tonight. Wen | realized

that, | had to get sone additional information in

order to prepare a resolution, and | received
that today. So | apol ogize for not getting the
resolution to the Board sooner. Again, | just got
sonme of that information today. | hope you have
had a chance to | ook at the resolution | did
send. | tried to trace the history of the
project in the resolution so you can see each
person who has comented and how t he coments

wer e resol ved.

The Town of Newburgh did approve this

on August 6th, and, as Pat said, did not inpose

any recreation fees. So the Town of Marl borough
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is free to inpose whatever recreation fees it
want s.

There's one open issue, and that's a
DEC i ssue. The DEC wants sone additi onal
information. | think that can be supplied post-
approval. There's a condition in the resolution |
prepared for that. So | throw that out there for
t he Board's consideration.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, Jeff.

Anything fromthe Board on this?

M5. LANZETTA: | read the resolution
and | think it's appropriate.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ckay. Anything el se
fromthe Board?

MR. GARCFALO | have one conment. That
is, I'malittle sad that they didn't | ook at
taking the lot 1 house and flipping the driveway
to the other side which would have separated it
fromthe other two driveways further and probably
woul d have resulted in better sight distance. But
as | understand, | think our highway depart nent
said that the sight distances were adequate. |'m
just sad that things were not inproved. Thank

you.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

Anyt hing el se fromthe Board?

(No response.)

CHAl RVAN BRAND: M. Sanuel son, |
believe you're the representative for this
project. Do you have anything to add?

MR SAMJELSON: | do not.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Moving forward. You
have the application of David and Susan Young,
resol ution of approval by the Town of WMarl borough
Pl anni ng Board for a four-|ot subdivision.

Jen, would you poll the Board?

M5. FLYNN: Chairnman Brand?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Yes.

FLYNN: Menber Lanzetta?
LANZETTA:  Yes.

FLYNN: Menber Garofal 0?
GAROFALO  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Trapani?
TRAPANI :  Yes.

FLYNN: Menber Lofaro?
LOFARO  Yes.

FLYNN: Menber d ar ke?

2 P 35 35 2 H 5 D

CLARKE: Yes.
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MS. FLYNN. Menber Cauchi ?

MR CAUCH : Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Manny is here.
Excel | ent.

So that is carried. Let nme just update
t hat .

W al so have the recreation fees
findings for the Town of Marl borough Pl anni ng
Board. Whereas the Planning Board has revi ewed
t he subdi vi sion application known as Young David
and Susan with respect to real property | ocated
at 50 M1l House Road in the Town of Marl borough
Menber Ben Trapani offered the follow ng which
was seconded by Menber Steve Carke: It is
hereby resol ved that the Planning Board nmakes the
followi ng findings pursuant to Section 277-4 of
the Town Law. Based on the present and
anticipated future need for park and recreational
opportunities in the Town of Marl borough and to
whi ch the future population of this subdivision
will contribute, parkland should be created as a
condi tion of approval of this subdivision.
However, a suitable park of adequate size to neet

t he above requirenent can not be properly |ocated
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DAVI D & SUSAN YOUNG 26
wi thin the proposed project site. Accordingly, it
is appropriate that in lieu of proving parkland,
the project sponsors render to the Town paynent
of a recreation fee to be determned in
accordance with the prevailing schedul e
established for that purpose by the Town of

Mar | bor ough. The approved subdi vi si on known as
Young David and Susan resulted in three lots for
a total of $6,000 in recreation fees. Wereupon
the follow ng vote was taken

Jen, would you poll the Board?

MR HINES: Hold on. | think that
there's two new lots. There are two existing lots
and two new |ots. The fee is based on the two new
| ots.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The two | ots woul d be
4,000. Sorry.

Jen, would you poll the Board with that
nodi fi cation?

MS. FLYNN:  Chairnman Brand?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Yes.

MS. FLYNN. Menber Cauchi ?

MR CAUCH : Yes.

MS. FLYNN: Menber d ar ke?
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2

FLYNN:
GARCFALQ
FLYNN:
LANZETTA:

FLYNN:

FLYNN:

2 5 3D 5 D 3D

TRAPANI :

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

CLARKE: Yes.

Menber Gar of al

Yes.

Member Lanzett

Yes.

Menber Lof aro?
LOFARO.  Yes.
Menber Trapani

Yes.

Excel | ent

27

0?

a?

?

. Then |

bel i eve David and Susan Young are all set.

bel i eve.

ni ght.

M. Sanuel son, you're al
MR, SAMUJELSON:. Thank you.
(Time noted: 8:00 p.m)

set as well

Have a good
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next on the agenda
we have Marl boro on Hudson, extension for
their site plan.

Pat, do you have anything on this?

MR HINES: | do not, but | believe
Jeff prepared a resol ution.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Jeff, do you have a
resol ution?

MR, BATTISTONI: Yes, | did. | prepared
a resolution. | think it's pretty
straightforward. One extension was granted al
ready, so this is the second extension

CHAI RVAN BRAND: (Ckay. You have the
resolution before you. Did everyone get that?

MS. LANZETTA: Yes.

MR GARCFALO  Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: | did not see that. |
don't have the exact heading in front of ne but
you have the resolution before you.

Jeff, just to clarify, what is this
extension that we're giving then?

MR. BATTISTONI: It's actually a second
extension for approvals for special use permt

and site plan approval. The second extension --
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MARLBORC ON HUDSON 31
just bear with nme a second --

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Sure.

MR BATTISTONI: -- will run from
Cct ober 21, 2020 through Qctober 20, 2021. The
Town Code allows for two extensions, so this
woul d be the final extension.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you. Is there a
representative here for themthis evening?

MR. McCORMACK:  Yes, Chairman. Connor
McCor mack from Maser Consul ting.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Connor, do you have
anything to add before we poll the Board on the
resolution for the extension from October 21st
t hrough Cctober 20, 20217

MR, McCORMACK:  We're just working
t hrough the Attorney General process.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Connor, your mc is
not working for me. | don't knowif I'mthe only
one.

MR. McCORMACK: Can you hear me now?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: It's better.

MR. McCORMACK:  We're just working
t hrough the Attorney General filing, and that's

all we have left.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND:

Jen, would you pol

kay. G eat.

the Board on the

32

resolution to grant the site plan application for

Mar | boro on Hudson,

set,

M5. FLYNN: Chai r man Br and?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

GARCFALQ

LANZETTA:

2 5 3D 3 P H DB DD

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

Connor .

MR McCORMACK:

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Garof al 0?
Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Trapani ?
TRAPANI :  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Lanzetta?
Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Lofaro?
LOFARO  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber d arke?
CLARKE: Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Cauchi ?

CAUCH :  Yes.

Hudson circle in Marl borough

Excel l ent. You are all

Thank you very nuch

Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:03 p.m)
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CHEVERS BED & BREAKFAST 35

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next on the agenda is
Chevers Bed & Breakfast for a sketch/site plan at
45 Cross Road, Marl boro.

Wul d you like to provide us with an
overview of what it is you have planned?

M5. CHEVERS: |'msorry?

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Coul d you provide the
Board with an overvi ew of your proposal ?

M5. CHEVERS: Yes. W are running a bed
and breakfast in the basenment of our house
t hrough Al r Bnb.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay.

M5. CHEVERS: So it's one of the
bedroons and a bat hroom

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. Pat, do you want
to go through your conments for that?

MR HINES: | do. | don't believe the
applicant has them | didn't have any contact
information. This is considered a home occupation
under your zoning for the AirBnb -- not the
Ai rBnb but the home occupation bed and breakf ast
use. | believe that the Town is addressing short-
termrentals through AirBnb through upcom ng

| egi sl ati on.
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The site plan checklist which wll
gui de the applicant through the information we
need shoul d be submtted. Basically we'll need a
surveyed plan of the site.

My comment 2 is adequate parking. The
code requires tw for the residential use, and
t hen parking for the bed and breakfast use should
al so be depi cted.

Comment 3 is that bed and breakfasts
are home occupations within the zoning. Bed and
breakfasts are defined in the definition Section
155-1 as home occupations all ow ng overni ght
accommodations in residential structures which
take place only in owner-occupied structures. So
the applicant will need to confirmthat it is
owner occupi ed.

The use is limted to 50 percent of the
structure, so we would need a |l ayout of the
building. I know we have a sketch of the buil ding
that was submtted. | don't know that it
specifically identified the | ower basenent area.
W want to nmake sure that that is a | egal bedroom
wi th appropriate access points, fire access --

fire escape access if it is in a basenent area.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

CHEVERS BED & BREAKFAST 37
The code enforcenent officer will need to review
t hat .

It's subject to Planning Board review.

And then we need a short environnental
assessnment formfor the Unlisted action to be
submtted for the Board to process this.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, Pat.

Comment s and questions fromthe Board?

MR GARCFALO | have two comments. One
is to nake sure that the checklist is signed by a
pr of essi onal .

Al so, when doing the EAF, to nmake sure
you use the DEC mapper which is online. Thank
you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any ot her comments
fromthe Board?

M5. CHEVERS: Can you explain when you
say signed by a professional, what professional?

MR. HINES: The site plan checklist and
the -- you'll need a survey, at a mninmum
submtted to the Board depicting the |ocation of
t he house, the underlying zoning, the setbacks,
the parking. The septic and well should be

depi cted. \Woever does that can prepare the site
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pl an checklist as well, which also needs to be
signed by a licensed design professional in New
York State. It can be an engi neer, an architect,
a surveyor or a landscape architect.

M5. CHEVERS: So we al ready have a
survey. Can we submt that?

MR HNES: |If it has all that
appropriate information. Typically there will be
things that need to be added to that. Watever
surveyor prepared that can assist you woul d be
t he nost cost effective manner to do that. But
there's a -- you know, bulk table would be
required. The underlying zoning would be
requi red. The parking would need to be shown.
We'll need a schematic of the structure show ng
that it's less than fifty percent, and the
| ocations of that.

| would caution -- I'"mnot sure of the
| ayout of the building -- but the fire access or
fire accessibility exit areas need to be
addressed as well. You' ve identified it as a
basenent. I'mnot sure if there's a | egal bedroom
in that basenent or not.

MS. CHEVERS: VYes. It's the naster
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bedroom and there is a door to the outside.

MR HINES: That would be for code
enforcenent. |If you want to contact Jen, the
Pl anni ng Board Secretary, during the week, she
can get you a copy of ny comments. That wll
wor k the surveyor through what we need.

M5. CHEVERS: Ckay. That wll be
easi er.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | woul d definitely
recommend utilizing a professional as Pat
detailed earlier, one of those three |icensed
professionals, to assist you in this process. It
will certainly speed things through.

M5. FLYNN: | can e-mail you the
conment s.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any ot her questions or
comments fromthe Board?

M5. CHEVERS: |s there going to be a
different application or is it still the sane
application that we submtted?

MR HINES: You submitted the
application, but the majority of what you
subm tted was blank and it needs to be conpletely

filled out.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Every box needs to
have an answer.

M5. LANZETTA: You can explain certain
things, like in reference to wetlands and -- you
know, if something is not pertinent to the
application, rather than just saying not
applicable, you mght want to add an expl anati on
There are sone things that m ght not be necessary
but a lot of the things are going to be
necessary.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Again, that's what the
prof essi onal would be able to assist you in
Al though the initial cost may be nore, it wll
probably save you in the long run

Any ot her comments, questions?

Anything at all?

(No response.)

CHAl RVAN BRAND: So Ms. Chevers, we're
going to have you contact the secretary, Jen
Flynn, at the office. She'll provide you with the
necessary checklist and as well as Pat's
comments. \Wen those are conpl eted, we can put
you on the next agenda.

M5. CHEVERS:. Ckay. Thank you.
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CHAI RMAN BRAND: You're wel cone. Thank

you.

(Tinme noted: 8:08 p.m)
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set ny hand this 12th day of OCctober 2020.
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CHAl RVAN BRAND: Next up
| ndependent Sol ar, LLC, sketch of a site plan
at 206 MIton Turnpike in MIton.

Pat, your comments are significant
on this one.

MR, HINES. Yes. They're at | east
numerous. |I'mjust going to pull ny plans out as
well as | go here.

This is the second round of comments
that we've given. W got sone nore detail ed
pl ans. Mpst inportantly is we received coments
back with the I ong form EAF that we had
requested. It is a Type 1 action under the SEQRA
regul ati ons.

At the conclusion of this report | have
for the Board's discussion, | would be okay with
the Board declaring its intent for |ead agency.

My comment nunber 3 identifies the
other interested -- the other involved agencies
that woul d be part of the SEQRA review process
whi ch coul d be undert aken.

My comment nunber 4 -- the first three
having to do with SEQRA and the status of the

application. Nunber 4 identifies that additional
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vi sual simul ati ons have been provided fromMIton
Turnpi ke, as well as the Board has requested the
Locust Grove facility |located on the eastern part
of the Hudson River. They did an anal ysis
utilizing satellite imaging to show t he
visibility of the project. It did identify that
the project is fairly visible in the foreground,
al t hough al so shadowed by the Sports Done
facility in the visuals. So I'mdeferring to the
Pl anni ng Board to eval uate those potenti al
i npacts. They do have a | andscapi ng pl an that
wi ||l address sone of that in the future. The
sol ar arrays are about 15 feet high and their
| andscaping plan is putting in 6 to 8 feet trees.
That woul d take sone tinme to screen the portions
t hat are visible.

There's a zoning section that requires
a 25-foot buffer area which is | abel ed except
al ong the roadway. There is natural vegetation
al ong M Iton Turnpi ke, so we were requesting
whet her they -- the Board wanted themto address
that with vegetation to screen the solar array
from Town, County and State roadways. That code

section that | stated, | stated there verbatim
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It kind of says that you should be screening this
fromthat County roadway, which you can see it
and there's no screening in that area. The
screening they're proposing is along the access
drive to screen it fromthe east side of the
Hudson River. Tree planting details should be
added to the pl ans.

There was a coment, they are proposing
213 evergreen plantings along the interior access
road in the vicinity where the project is visible
fromthe Locust Gove facility. The Board needs
to take a | ook at that as the process goes
through to see if they feel that that is
accept abl e.

We're requesting that the applicant
take a ook at the electrical distribution |ine
that kind of enters out into the agricultural
field and doesn't follow the access roadway.
We're asking themto take a | ook at that.

Al so whet her or not evergreen nateri al
shoul d be planted al ong the southern end of the
northerly nost array. That cones into the area
behi nd the barn that would be seen fromMIton

Tur npi ke, and whet her the Board is | ooking for
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addi ti onal screening there. Your code does say it
shoul d be screened from Town, County and State

hi ghways. There is no screening currently
proposed. There's a large agricultural field,
it's several hundred feet back, but it requires
that. 1'll defer to the Board on that

The applicant has delineated Federal
wet| ands on site. W do not have that wetland
jurisdictional determnation fromthe Arny Corp
of Engi neers, which we'll be |ooking for.

The anount of vegetation to be renoved
fromthe site, there's quite a bit of |and
There's 14 sone acres of solar arrays proposed.
We're just |looking for a calculation of the
vegetation that's proposed to be renoved in
support of the solar arrays. That comes down to
ri ght now DEC i s | ooki ng at when you disturb
greater than 10 acres of woodl and, there's a
potential inpact to sonme bat species and they may
consider it a taking. We're just trying to
det erm ne how many acres of wooded vegetation is
renoved.

The areas are consistent throughout the

docunment. Fornerly there was | ot area
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di screpancies. W' re asking that the bulk table
be updated to clarify Section 155-32(C), which is
that 30 percent additional |ot coverage. That's
not on the bulk table but we're asking that that
be added.

The plan should be sent to the
jurisdictional fire departnent.

The application previously contained
battery storage units which we noted in our
previ ous conmments and weren't addressed in the
EAF. They have been renoved fromthe proposed
project. So there is no battery storage
conponent currently proposed.

A note should be added to the plans
identifying the imts of disturbance should be
st aked and ot herw se delineated in the field
prior to any construction activities. W're just
asking that those areas be clearly defined.
Typically orange construction fencing along with
the erosion control silt fencing can be utilized
to do that.

Al ong the eastern property line there
is what's identified as a 25-foot buffer. | don't

know t he vegetation in that area, and that
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portion of the project abuts residential
property. We have a simlar comment. There's a
residential lot, 7.22, that also is in the
vicinity. So | think the applicant should give us
vi sual sinulations or sone photographs of that
25-foot strip that's remaining. It's not that
wi de but they are only |l eaving 25 feet al ong
those residential properties to the east --
i mredi ate east of the property. | think the Board
shoul d take a | ook at what vegetation is going to
remai n and whet her suppl enental plantings are
required consistent with your solar ordi nance.

| have sonme comments on the
decomm ssioning plan. | think the tinefranmes in
t he decomm ssioning plan are too long. It says 18
nmont hs of not using it and then within 12 nonths.
So you can have a 2.5 year |apse in using the
site before the decomm ssioning plan woul d ki ck
in. We're requesting that that be nodified. Your
code allows 120 days. So that should be
addr essed.

The decomm ssioning plan also -- |'ve
wor ked on many of these in some of the other

nmuni cipalities, but it takes a $370, 000 sal vage
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value credit which is nore than the entire
decomm ssioning plan. So there's a net cost
savi ngs according to their deconm ssioning plan.
That's kind of -- | don't have a crystal ball,
and | typically don't allow salvage value to be
consi dered in decomm ssi oni ng because no one
knows what this stuff is going to be worth in 20,
25 years. It could cost significant dollars. |I've
never seen the sal vage val ue be nore than the
val ue of decomm ssioning the entire site. I'm
requesting that that also be | ooked at by the
applicant. | don't think the Town shoul d accept
anyt hi ng near that anmount of sal vage val ue.
They're basically taking current today dollars
scrap value. |'ve probably reviewed 15 of these
pl ans and none of them have been anywhere near
t hat sal vage val ue.

| nformati on shoul d be provided, cut
sheets. The nmaxi num hei ght of your stacks or the
tracking solar array shall not exceed 15 feet in
your ordinance. W just want to confirmthat at
the maximumtilt, that those are consistent with
t he ordi nance.

Simlarly, equiprment specification
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sheets for the panels, significant conponents,
nmounting systens and inverters that are to be
installed are supposed to be provided. W'IlIl be
| ooki ng for those.

It sounds like a lot. Alot of it has
to do with the visuals that the Board can work
t hr ough.

The only step in the process the Board
could take tonight, if it felt confortable, would
be a circulation for your intent to be the | ead
agency on the review of the project.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, Pat.

Questions, comments fromthe Board?

MR. GARCFALO | have a conmment.
MR. CLARKE: | know the site pretty
well. | don't think there's very much woodl ands

there. It's nostly been farned for a long tine. |
don't think your issues with bats are going to
come up.

| would think that your setbacks from
t he ot her houses, 25 feet might be alittle shy.

| would al so request that we put in, on
the south side of the project where MIton

Turnpi ke faces it, sone kind of vegetation
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barrier. It's going to go off a slope so it's not
going to conpletely hide it. I think a vegetation
barrier would be a worthwhile thing.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think I"'min
agreenent wth that as well, particularly since
it's in the code.

| s there anyone on the Board that feels
as though they shouldn't screen it fromthe south
side, and the County roads, and the nei ghboring
property owners?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  No.

MR. TRAPANI : They ought to check with
sone of the houses that are near that. You know,
there's four houses there. Four? Four houses
there that are to the south of the project, right
al ong M I1ton Turnpi ke. They ought to check with
themto see what kind of vegetation they woul d
i ke, too. They have to | ook at that for the rest
of their lives.

The panels are 15 feet high you said?

MR HNES. | don't know how hi gh they
are. Your code restricts themto 15 feet high at

maxi mumtilt.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: They can't be hi gher
than 15 feet.

MR IRBY: They'|ll be shorter than that
for sure.

MR. TRAPANI : That's high, especially
if it's up on that hill up there.

MR. HI NES. These are proposed to be
tracking. They're not fixed. They're going to
rotate as the sun noves.

MR. TRAPANI: Right. | asked the
guestion over by Adans over there with 44/55 --
is that 44 going that way -- with the sun glare
over that way.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ri ght .

MR IRBY: Can | chine in real quick?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: O course.

MR IRBY: So on the visual conponent,
you're tal king about a line of screening directly
parallel with MIton Turnpi ke as opposed to --

MR CLARKE: Yes, that's correct.

MR | RBY: (kay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think we want it
screened as much as possible fromthe nei ghbors,

fromthe road. From everything.
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MR |IRBY: GCot it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Try to be as
unobt rusi ve as possi bl e.

MR. HI NES: The only comment | have on
the screening is whether you want it along MIton
Tur npi ke or whether you want it back al ong the,
"1l call it, I think, the northerly nost array,
behi nd sone of the structures that are there. So
you can take advantage -- the grade is relatively
flat along MIton Turnpike. It rises up to that
solar array. It may be beneficial to put the
screening well back fromthere on the |ot closer
to the arrays.

MR. CLARKE: | would agree with that.

MR I RBY: Yeah. Just to chinme in on
that. Looking at the site, | don't think
screening behind -- if do you want screening from
MIlton Turnpike, | don't think installing
screeni ng behind the outbuildings that are right
t here woul d do nuch good, honestly. You know,
unl ess the trees were like 150 feet high or
sonmething like that. If you do want screening
fromMIton Turnpike, | think the better option

woul d be to place the line of trees directly next
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to the road itself.
MR. WNTER. Woul d your preference be

for us to go through the corments, Pat, that

you've laid out here? |'mhappy to do that.
MR HINES. 1'Il leave it up to the
Board. | know there's a lot of them If they

want to have you respond to them before the next
meet i ng.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | don't think we need
to go through each of themright now | think
just | ooking them over and having sone type of
response ready by your next visit, or having them
remedi ed by your next appearance woul d be fine.

MR, HI NES: Unless the applicant has
speci fic ones.

MR WNTER | think, building on
Paul 's comment, the visuals are sonething we
really want to have an active conversation with
t he Pl anni ng Board about. There are options here.
We' ve rather robustly screened the east side of
the project, perhaps nore than really is
necessary, with 200 trees there. W can certainly
nove sone of that |andscaping to MIton Turnpike

to screen right fromgrade | evel. W want your
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f eedback on that.

We can devel op visualizations that
woul d show the efficacy of screening on MIton
Turnpi ke. As Paul said, there's a conplex of
bui | dings there at the base of the hill which
will hide any trees that we put behind them M.
Titanic is also interested in keeping sone
agriculture in that front field, so we want to be
careful about too much shading there. It's
sonething that we're happy to | ook at and get
your feedback on in ternms of the MIton Turnpike
visual mtigation

One thing I'll nention also. You had
all encouraged us to reach out to neighbors. W
sent letters to all of the direct abutters on
M| ton Turnpi ke in August. W heard back from M.
Piza. That was the only response we heard from
He's quite interested in the project, potentially
as an anchor custonmer. He didn't express any
concerns with the visuals. W did reach out to
t he nei ghbors, asking themto let us know if they
had any specific concerns at this point.
Qoviously with the public hearing we'll re-notice

everybody and have anot her opportunity to get
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f eedback from nei ghbors.

MR. CLARKE: Wy are you putting so
much enphasis on the east side of the lot?
There's no habitation there.

MR WNTER. G eat question. You know,
we were really | ooking at how the Pl anni ng Board
approached the earlier project with Nexanp, the
concerns around visual inpact from Locust G ove.
So we were reading fromthat page. W were al so
payi ng attention to the |ayout here. There's a
front field that we're not devel oping. There's a
conpl ex of buildings behind that. Qur project is
really on the hill beyond. As Paul said, | think
we could do sone things to mtigate right on the
road. W wanted to nmake sure that was a priority
for the Planning Board, and then we can devel op
t hat accordingly.

M5. LANZETTA: | don't know if it would
be hel pful for the Board. |If you want to pull up
Exhibit Mon the list of information that we've
been provided on this, you could see pretty
easily the site that we're tal ki ng about.

MR. WNTER. That woul d be great.

Paul , you can conment on | ooking at
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what Ci ndy requested. The project starts kind of
right behind the buildings there. If we screened
right along MIton Turnpi ke, that would bl ock the
view of the barn fromthe road. That would be,
you know, potentially helpful. You can see behind
there there's a large row of trees on that
eastern boundary. That's what we're proposing,
you know, at maturity to screen fromviews from
the east. But again, sone of that may be
overkill. There are sone natural trees already up
there. We could relocate sone of that to screen
the view of that lower field area

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Jen, can you scrol
down a little bit?

MR, HI NES. That Locust G ove photo
t here doesn't do nuch justice. Wen you | ook at
that |ydar map that they gave you, you can see
the Sports Done there. Behind the Sports Done
there's a shaded nap that shows where you'll see
the solar arrays and why that planting was put in
al ong the eastern access there.

MR. WNTER. The |ydar map doesn't
i nclude any vegetation. This is pure topography.

If you were to nmow everything down between Locust



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

| NDEPENDENT SOLAR, LLC 58

G ove --

MR IRBY: It does help the tree
heights. | think it's 50 feet for the |ydar map.
It doesn't include the trees that we're proposing
there. Wth the addition of the screening, it
woul d essentially not be noticeable at all.

MR HINES. Certainly the Sports Done
is the nost visible thing in that sinulation
t here.

MR IRBY: The hillside essentially
sits right in front of the Sports Done if you're
| ooking at it fromthe Locust G ove house.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So | would think, in
my opinion, we'd want to see a visual sinulation
of perhaps your proposal for the trees on the
road and possibly on the hill, what that m ght
| ook lIi ke, perhaps at planting and at maturity,
so we get a feel for what the difference would be
t here.

MR, | RBY: (kay. And how about fromthe
abutting residences. As you've connoted, we
reached out to them and have not really heard any
responses back yet. Qur |andowner is actually in

conversations with Tinothy Marquese who is one of
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the abutting | andowners, and he has indicated a
desire to screen his property fromthe project.
You know, he's within his own property. That's
sonet hing we' re working through with him

Are you | ooking for maybe any
vi sual i zations fromthose abutting residences?
know it mght be kind of too early here to tel
since we haven't received feedback fromthose
| andowners. W want to nmake sure that we're
wor ki ng on everything as quickly as we can to get
you what you need.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The nore information
you can provide us, the better. | have a feeling
al t hough they haven't responded to you, once you
start breaking ground and they see what's being
built there, they will have w shed that they did
ask for sonme screening. We're going to take that
precautionary step on their behalf and ask for
that, too

MR HNES:. |If you could show the Board
-- I"'mlooking at Mouriarty Services, |Incorporated
whi ch | ooks |like residential |ots along there.
Screening on the easterly nost portion fromthe

| oner array was nore ny comment. Then along the
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lots that front on MIton Turnpi ke on that south
side. | don't know what vegetation is there. A
ot of this |ooks Iike open fields. If that 25
foot doesn't have trees, or what kind of trees
are in that 25 feet. 25 feet certainly isn't a
whol e I ot of screening. If there's a need to fil
in some evergreens in there. The Board can take
a look at that.

MR I RBY: W can get sone photos of
the property line right there. Looking at the
aerial imagery, it looks like there's a line of
trees or sone kind of scrubby vegetation al ong
that property line. Wierever we can, we're going
to maintain the existing vegetation wthin that
| andscapi ng buffer. That's a priority for us,
just to nmaintain any existing screening that
m ght be there already fromthose abutting
resi dences.

| will note it's kind of difficult to
fully screen a project fromview just based on
ki nd of the topography of the site. Those houses
right there on MIton Turnpi ke | ook down at the
| oner array area and then | ook up at the second

array area. So placing any type of vegetative
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screeni ng al ong the southern edge of the project
boundary m ght not actually end up doi ng that
much, unfortunately. That's sonethi ng maybe we
can work through with the | andowners there to see
if they would Iike us to maybe install screening
on their properties.

MR, HINES. That always hel ps in these
projects. If you can bring the neighbors in, it
certainly hel ps the Board --

MR | RBY: Yeah.

MR HNES: -- in the public hearing
conment s.

MR IRBY: Definitely. Definitely.
W' ve made efforts to do that, and we'll continue

totry to get responses fromthemprior to our
next nmeeting with all of you.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Great. Anything el se
fromthe Board? M. Garofalo.

MR GARCFALO Yes. Two items. One,
wanted to know if there were any stonewal | s that
wer e being inpacted by the devel opnent ?

MR IRBY: No, sir.

MR. GARCFALO (kay. The second itemis

in looking at Exhibit F, the environnenta
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assessnment form it |ooks |ike the DEC napper was
used and sonme of the information was filled out,
but it looks like there's a ot of questions in
there that have not been filled out, in part
because the DEC mapper does not fill out every
question, it only fills out sone of them 1| think
all of those questions need to be answered yes or
no.

MR IRBY: CGot it. | nmean | think we've
conpleted the form you know, appropriately.
There are a | ot of questions where you sel ect no
and then don't have to --

MR, HINES. Yeah. Once you hit no --
there are itens there. Is it a solid waste
facility, you check no and you skip over the next
couple. If no, then nove on.

MR, GARCFALO Part of the problemis
that there are sone places where there's nothing.
They didn't put no, and then the foll ow up
guestions woul d not pop up. It looks to nme |ike
there's some stuff there that needs to be stil
filled in.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Just take a | ook at

that, M. Irby.
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MR IRBY: Ckay. W'Ill take a | ook.

MR HNES. I'lIl get with the applicant
prior to doing the |lead agency with the Board. I|f
the Board wants to do | ead agency tonight, 'l
work with the applicant and their representative
to make sure all of those are filled out prior to
subm ssi on

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Perfect. Thanks, Pat.

Anyt hing el se fromthe Board?

M5. LANZETTA: | just would say if we
do nove forward wth | ead agency tonight, this
package will go up to County for review Any
addi ti onal work that you do on the visuals, |
woul d forward up to Uster County as soon as you
conpl ete them because | suspect that they' |l be
| ooking for nore on that as well

MR HINES. | see this as a two-step
process. The first will be for |ead agency to
notify County, and the 239 will follow as the
appl i cati on becones nore conpl et e.

M5. LANZETTA: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So that being said, do
| have a notion to declare the Town of

Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board as the | ead agency for
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this project?

MR HINES: Notice of intent.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Notice of intent.

MR, BATTISTONI: |I'mgoing to
supplenent that a little bit, Chairman, if that's
okay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Absol utely.

MR BATTISTONI: | think the Board
should classify the action as a Type 1 action,
declare its intent to be the | ead agency, and to
aut horize circul ation of the application.

M5. LANZETTA: |'Il make that notion.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR CAUCHI : I'Il second it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any further
di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So noved. Thank you,
Jeff and Pat, for helping ne. | need it.

| think we are set with that as far as
we can go this evening.

M5. FLYNN. Am 1| sending this up soon
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or are they giving ne a whol e packet of
everything to send to County?

MR HNES: I'mgoing to do a notice of
intent for |lead agency form and then we'll get
t he appropriate nunbers fromthemto you to do
the mailing.

M5. FLYNN:  Ckay.

MR HNES: [I'll put together the
notice of intent.

M5. FLYNN: Thank you.

MR I RBY: Thank you all

(Tinme noted: 8:34 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 12th day of Cctober 2020.

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. Mving al ong. W
have the Guarino Subdivision, sketch for a
subdi vi sion on Lattintown Road in Marl boro.

|s their representative here this
eveni ng?

MR MESSI NA:  Carnmen Messina. |'m here.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: There we go.

Pat, how about your comrents?

MR, HINES. Sure. This project is back
before you. It was before you in the beginning of
August as a two-lot subdivision. It's now back as
a three-1ot subdivision, carving out an
addi tional |ot.

Qur first comment, other than that, is
that the DEC freshwater boundary validati on needs
to be signed by the surveyor and the DEC.

Carnen, the block you have there is
i ke the beginning of the DEC bl ock. There are
addi tional requirenments for that bl ock where he
actually signs off on it as well.

My ot her comment, | had consideration
of the shared driveway at the County roadway for
proposed lots 2 and 3. | did get a copy of an

e-mai | that Carnen got today from County DPWt hat
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said that they would entertain the dual driveway
at that point. If the Board is okay with that,
there will be two driveways very close to each
other there, but the County seens to be okay wth
t hat .

There's very Iimted usable area on
proposed lot 3. The majority of the lot is either
regul ated wetl ands or associated buffer. There
are sone septic areas shown, but that's going to
be a tight lot to develop. |'m suggesting, and in
sone nmunicipalities where |I've had lots simlar
to that where it was environnentally restricted,
that notes be placed on the nap alerting the
owners, and |'ve seen it go as far as having
wet |l and delineators put up in order to have the
peopl e know where the wetland and the buffers
are. If the Board takes a | ook at that |ot 3,
there's not alot left after they put the house,
well, septic. | think there's an existing
structure there, actually, that's in the buffer.
So that's sonmething to | ook at.

U ster County DPWsign off is required,
whi ch we received an e-nail today on.

U ster County Heal th Depart nent
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approval for the septic systemis required.

| " mrequesting that the building
envel opes be shown based on the underlying
zoning, or the actual distances be provided in
the bul k tables. Right now you just have the
permtted. Wat they proposed is not there. So
ei ther the building envel opes or the dinensions
in the bul k table.

W' re suggesting the Planning Board
woul d be in a position tonight to declare its
intent for |lead agency for this Unlisted action.
| listed the other agencies that woul d be
i nvol ved.

| previously requested to determ ne
whet her any ot her parcels have rights to that
farmlane. | don't know if you' ve done any of
that work, Carnmen. |'ve seen that in the past
where sone farm| anes have underlyi ng easenents.

MR. MESSINA: |'ve been researching
that. | have yet to find the right-of-way.

MR HNES. It may not be the case.

MR. MESSINA: [I'mgoing to continue to
search for it. If not, I'll put a note saying we

didn't find any.
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MR. H NES: Ckay.

MR MESSI NA:  About the bulk table. |
think I did list the offsets for the proposed
buildings in the bulk table. W'll show the -- we
can show the --

MR. H NES: Yup. If you can just put

t he building envelop on there, that would be

great.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Commrents fromthe
Boar d?

MR CLARKE: |I'mnot sure | like this
as a three-lot subdivision. | think you're trying

to squeeze a lot out that you' re eventually going
to have trouble with, you know, with the anount
of wetlands and trying to put a septic in there.
| don't know what kind of flooding is going to
come out of that. | would be nuch nore
confortable if this was a two-lot instead of a
t hree.

MR TRAPANI: |Is this on Lattintown
Road?

MR. MESSI NA: Say that again, Ben.

MR. TRAPANI: Is this going to be right

on Latti ntown Road?
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MR MESSI NA:  Yes.

MR H NES: Yes.

MR. TRAPANI : \Were they had the
driveway going in. GCkay. That goes back to the
back property.

MR CLARKE: Ben, | think this is on
the west side of the road.

MR MESSINA: No. It's on the east
si de.

MR. CLARKE: It's on the east side.
Ckay.

MR, TRAPANI: All right. Is it towards
Aiver Mackey's property or nore to the south
side of that driveway, the main driveway?

MR MESSINA: | don't know where diver
Mackey lives. We're just north of the road that
went back to Shorles, now owned by Guarino. Just
north of that.

MR. TRAPANI: Right. diver Mckey
owned that house right next door to that driveway
there. That property just on the left side of the
driveway that goes back to Guarino's there, that
bel ongs to Guarino? That property right there?

MR. MESSI NA:  Just south of this
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pr oj ect .

MR HINES: Guarino owns the |ot south
of this as well as the conplex here. The nearest
nei ghbors now are fornerly Decker. | don't know
i f that hel ps any.

MR TRAPANI : Right.

MR, HI NES: Decker is just north of
this |ot.

MR, TRAPANI: Al right. Well that
house right there belonged to Aiver Mackey. The
one just south of Decker.

MR HI NES. R ght up along the road
t here?

MR. TRAPANI : Yup. That bel onged to
A iver Mackey. Does that belong to Guarino now?

MR H NES. Yes. That's the lot they're
subdi viding. The lot that that house is on --

MR, TRAPANI : Ckay.

MR HNES. -- it's nowgoing to go
into three.

MR. TRAPANI : Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Carnen, maybe you
coul d address M. d arke's concern about going

fromthe two lots to three lots.
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MR MESSINA: Yes, | will. I've done
prelimnary soil tests in those areas that |
depict there. I'mconfident that we'll be able to
get Board of Health approval. Those areas that
|'ve show there, the percs and deep tests were
very good. That area |'ve shown is enough area to
support 200 to 300 linear feet of fields plus a
100 percent expansion. |I'mpretty confident that
we'll be able to put the septic systens where we
showed them and stay out of the buffer
obvi ousl y.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ckay. Anything el se
fromthe Board?

MR, GARCFALO Yes. | have a couple of
concerns. On the checklist there's four itens to
be determ ned and several itens that have not
been answer ed.

On the EAF, question nunber 14, clearly
there's some wetl ands there which should be
identified, and some other type of |and
identified under that question.

Question nunber 9 was not answered.

Per haps we should take a close | ook at the EAF to

make sure everything -- and the checklist to nmake
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sure everything is answered.

MR MESSINA: | believe we -- we went
through the State's systemthere. They provided
us with the information that they had and we
filled in the rest. | don't know which -- on the
EAF you're tal ki ng about ?

MR, GARCFALO Yes. It's just a
question to identify that there is wetl ands
there. W know that. It's on your plan. You have
information for it. That question needs to
i nclude the answer that there's wetlands there,
as well as what other type of land is on this
property.

MR MESSINA: I'll look at it. |
t hought we answered all the questions. | don't
have it right in front of ne so | can't conment
on that.

MR. H NES: The one that says identify
the type of habitat to be likely found on the
project site. It is checked wetl ands,
agricultural, suburban there.

MR. GARCFALO It is. Ckay. In mne
don't think it was.

MR. HI NES: That's question 14.
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MR. GARCFALO  And question 9?

MR HINES. Question 9. Question 9 is
not filled out. Meet energy code. Ckay.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: What is question 9?

MR, HINES. Does the project neet State
energy code. So the answer woul d be yes because
your building permts require that.

MR, GARCFALO It's just a matter of
himdotting |I's here.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, M.
Gar of al o.

MS. LANZETTA: | have a couple
questions. Even though the County said that
they're fine with the two driveways, |'m
wondering, you know, the |ess we have people
com ng out onto that busy road, the better it is.
| " m wondering why couldn't they share that
existing farmlane as a single driveway?

MR. HI NES. That was the intent of ny
coment, was to have that done.

MR MESSINA: | met with Adam Deitz
fromthe County H ghway and he -- we tal ked about
that. Since the driveways are proposed so close

together, it's sort of |ike the sanme |ocation.
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don't think much woul d be gai ned by each sharing
a driveway, which would make it nore difficult
for people. They have to have the maintenance
agreenent and those kinds of things. | think the
intent of having it -- both properties having
access to Lattintown Road is so close that it is
not a problem of seem ngly too many accesses to
that road. | nean if it was 200 feet apart 1'd
under stand what you were saying. You' d have two
| ocations to look for. The fact that they're
close together, | think M. Deitz concurred. W
can have himel aborate on that if you'd like.

MR, GARCFALO | think the problemis
you want the driveways to be far apart. You don't
want themto be close together Iike that.
Choosing the best location for sight distance out
of the two | think would be better. It's just a
little conplicated. Fortunately there's not a | ot
of traffic going in and out of two driveways,
single-famly houses. In terns of safety, having
them separated is better than having them cl ose
together like that. | certainly would agree that
havi ng one conbi ned driveway woul d be a better

situation, particularly if it were put in the
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| ocation with the better sight distance.

MR. MESSINA: | think you can -- this
is Carmen Messina again. W have a sight distance
chart there. You can see fromthat we have
| ocated -- we have put down the sight distance
for each of those lots, left and right. There's
quite a bit of sight distance for both of those
| ocations. M. Deitz concurred with that. | don't
think the sight distance -- |I'msorry.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: What is the distance
between the two driveways?

MR. MESSI NA: The distance -- well it
woul d probably be 15, 20 feet. Maybe 25.

MR, HI NES. You're show ng about 5 feet
ri ght now.

MR. MESSI NA:  The driveway would go in
the mddle of that 25 foot flag shaped part. So
where they would put it, | assuned they'd put it
in the mddle. That would probably |leave it |ike
7 feet fromthe line, and then the other driveway
woul d be 7 feet away. So |I'm saying 15, 20 feet
t hose driveways would be offset. It essentially
is one location. That's why | like to put them

there that way, to avoid having rmultiple
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| ocations along the project. | think M. Deitz
concurred with that.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Maybe you coul d
provi de sone docunentation fromM. Deitz to
support that.

MR MESSINA: | will. I'll reach out to
hi m and di scuss that and have himsend us his
opi ni on.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Ckay.

MS. LANZETTA: | still had a couple
nor e questi ons.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: O course.

M5. LANZETTA: The pond that
overextends into lot 2, will they have rights to
utilize that pond?

MR. MESSINA: That's a good question. |
haven't thought about that. We could nmake sone
deci sions about that. | don't know what woul d be
best .

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Gindy, |I'msorry,
you're asking if ot 2 will have access to the
pond because it comes down underneath there;
right?

M5. LANZETTA: Right. Sonetines people
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get very protective. You know, if lot 1, you
know, is doing things with that pond and |l ot 2
deci des that they don't like what they're doing.
You know, it becones an issue further down the
road.

MR MESSINA: | think that's a good
poi nt. Maybe the best is we'll restrict the use
of that pond to lot 1 since nost of it is on |ot
1

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Pat and/or Jeff maybe,
is there any legal -- | nmean if the pond is on
ot 2, don't they have access to it?

MR. TRAPANI : Yes, they do.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Just that line. |
would think if it's on their lot, wouldn't they
automatically have access to it?

MR. TRAPANI : Yes, they do. They've
got that -- whoever is on that pond has rights to
that pond. If trees grow across the stonewal
fence fromny property that are growi ng on ny
property to your property, you have the right to
cut the branches off on your side of the
property. That's the sanme thing there. W had

the sane situati on down on our farm down there on
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Mul berry Lane. Three people own the pond there
because the Iine goes through it in different
directions.

MR, LOFARO. Maybe you shoul d have that
redrawn to put that whole pond in ot 1 and just
take it out of ot 2 all together.

MR, CLARKE: |Is that a seasonal pond or
is that a real pond?

MR, MESSI NA:  Say that again, Steve.

MR, CLARKE: |Is that a seasonal pond or
is that a year-long pond? A lot of themdry up

in the summer.

MR MESSI NA: | don't know It's in the
wetland area. | don't know what it |ooks like in
every season. | can't say. | think nmaybe the

answer would be to readjust the lot lines so it
all remains on lot 1, if that's acceptable.

MR, GARCFALO  Maybe you shoul d al so,
if you're going to do that, give them sone area
in which they can get to the other side of the
pond wi t hout having to go across the pond or into
the other person's property. Right nowif you
wanted to get to the far side of that pond, you'd

have to cross the pond.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ri ght.

MR. GARCFALO  Maybe thi nk about giving
them at | east sone | and al ong the edge of the
pond so that they can get to the other part of
the parcel w thout crossing the pond.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: It's tough to get the
mower on a boat to get back there.

MR. GARCFALO Not that you want them
mow ng the wetl| and.

MR MESSINA: | nean it is located in
the wetlands, so | don't knowif it would be not
-- probably not nobile I wouldn't think. It's
probably wet there.

MR, GARCFALO Even if you wanted to
wal k there, that would be -- it would be a
problemto get there unless you put some kind of
boat in the pond.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: That's definitely
sonmething to | ook at there, M. Messina, for the
pond.

MR. MESSINA:  So you're saying we
shoul d gi ve another 5 feet around the pond, not
just right at the edge?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | would think you'd
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want wal k- around room and if the pond -- | nean
due to heavy rains that comes onto the other
person's |lot, now you m ght have an i ssue where
they're saying the pond is on ny property. |
think you'd want to |l ook at that to nmake sure
it's definitely well within |ot 1.

MR, MESSI NA: Ckay. Under st ood.

M5. LANZETTA: And then | think Pat
brought this up on the checklist. Going back to
our checklist. | do want to nake sure that you
check for any existing easenents that m ght be
involved with this property. Because with the
farm | anes and what not, | just would be
surprised if there wasn't sonet hi ng.

And then for nunber 28 on our
checklist, we asked that you show any septics or
houses, existing structures within 200 feet of
this parcel. |1'mjust not sure if there's
anyt hi ng bel ow or above this parcel that should
be depicted there.

MR. MESSINA: W're going to look into
t hat when we have the Board of Health conme al ong
and we submt plans for them W will state on

that map -- if we don't show any, we'll state
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that there's no septics or wells within 200 feet.

MR HNES. Cindy is also asking about
any structures.

MR MESSI NA:  Onh, structures.

M5. LANZETTA: Yeah. If you | ook at
nunmber 28, you're supposed to show all existing
houses, accessory structures, wells and septic
syst ens.

MR, MESSINA: Definitely to the east
and definitely to the south there are no
structures wthin 200 feet. | don't believe,
because of the wetlands, there are structures
within 200 feet north of this property.

M5. LANZETTA: Okay. Maybe next tine
just make a note of that, you know, to us so that
when we're | ooking at these things we're assured
of that.

MR MESSINA: [|'ll put that on the next
subm ssion, no structures within 200 feet.

MR HINES: That's on the checklist.

MR. MESSI NA:  Ch, the checklist. Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Board on this one?

(No response.)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: So Pat was confortabl e
with the Planning Board wi shing to declare its
intent to act as | ead agency for this Unlisted
action.

Hopefully | got that right, Jeff, this
time. And Pat.

Do | have a notion to do so?

MR LOFARO I'll nake that notion.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Lof aro.

MR CLARKE: I'Ill second it.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: The second was O arke.

MR CLARKE: Yup.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any further
di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any nos on acting as
| ead agency? Wbrds are hard at this hour.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  No. All right. So Pat,

you will circulate that.
MR HINES: [1'Il work with Jen. ['1]
do the notice and we'll do that nailing.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Excel I ent. Thank you.

MR. MESSINA: | have one question. What
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do | need to go forward to get to the public
heari ng?

MR HNES.: W're going to wait to --
because of the wetlands, | want to hear from DEC
After the | ead agency circul ation we can do that.

MR MESSI NA:  Ckay. So you'll want to
have the septic systens approved before we get
there? |Is that what you said, Pat?

MR HINES: | want to hear back from
t he outside agencies before we schedul e the
public hearing so that we have the infornmation.
| f DEC cones back with an issue with the wetl ands
boundary, or one of the other involved
agenci es --

MR, MESSI NA:  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

MR MESSI NA:  Thanks.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next is a discussion
wi t hout the engi neer, |awyer or stenographer.

Bef ore the stenographer signs off, |
would like to state on the record that | believe
this is M. Trapani's |ast neeting as a Menber of
t he Pl anni ng Boar d.

Ben, how | ong have you been on the
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Pl anni ng Board for?

MR TRAPANI : Since 2003, 2004.
Sonmet hing |ike that.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | would just like to
publicly thank you for your service and your
participation. You' ve definitely been a positive
contributor to the Town Board. Your know edge of
| ocal | ands and everything is outstanding. |
t hank you.

MR. TRAPANI : Thank you very nuch. It's
been a pleasure and a | earni ng experience for ne.
Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Good luck with
everyt hing el se.

| would also Iike to announce that M.
Troncillito -- was he voted on at the | ast
meeting or not yet?

MR TRONCILLITO  Not vyet.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | believe that we did
have a committee that net and interviewed three
applicants. The conmmttee's decision was to put
M. Troncillito forward as the newest Menber of
the Pl anning Board. Upon his approval fromthe

Town Board, he will be replacing M. Trapani as



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

GUARI NC SUBDI VI SI ON 88

our newest nenber. Congratul ati ons.

Hopeful Iy everythi ng goes snmoothly with
that transition, M. Troncillito. Wl cone aboard.
Prematurely, but wel cone aboard.

MR, TRAPANI : Good | uck, Bob.

MR, TRONCI LLI TG Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Your Monday nights are
freed up.

MR TRAPANI: W wfe is mad at ne.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: It's not ny fault this

MR TRAPANI: It's ny fault.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you agai n, Ben.

MR. TRAPANI : Thank you very nuch.

M5. LANZETTA: Thank you, Ben.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | don't believe
there's anything el se that we need Mchelle, Jeff
or Pat for, unless |I'm m staken.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: No. Al'l right guys.
Thank you very nuch.

(Time noted: 8:55 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 12th day of Cctober 2020.

M CHELLE CONERO
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